

# GAZETTE

T.I.B.

FACL

Published by Authority

No. 14

GHANA

ç

FRIDAY, 2ND APRIL

2004

LANY

SITY OF GHANA

L' Jiry

## CONTENTS

							Page
Notice of Publication of Acts							192
Notice of Publication of Official Bulletin	)S	. **	**	**			192
The National Mid-Weekly Lotto Results							192
The National Weekly Lotto Results				-		**	192
Licence for the Celebration of Marriages-	—Publi	c Place of W	orship (A	Ref. Christ	Living Fi	ire Foun-	
dation Chapel, Madina, Accra)					.,		192
List of Accredited Private Tertiary Education	ational	Institutions				••	193
Change of Names							197

LIBRARY FACULTY OF LA UNIVERSITY OF GH

6

# GHANA GAZETTE, 2ND APRIL, 2004

## THE NATIONAL ACCREDITATION BOARD (MINISTRY OF EDUCATION, YOUTH & SPORTS)

193

### PUBLIC NOTICE

Pursuant to Regulation 22 of the Tertiary Institutions (Establishment and Accreditation) Regulations, 2002 (L. I. 1700), the National Accreditation Board (NAB), publishes for the information of the general public the list of accredited private tertiary education institutions as at 31st January, 2004:

## LIST OF ACCREDITED PRIVATE TERTIARY EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS IN GHANA AS AT 31ST JANUARY, 2004

### UNIVERSITY COLLEGES

1. All Nations University College	5. Islamic University College, Ghana
Contact: Rev. Dr. Samuel Donkor (President) All Nations University College	Contact: Alhaji R. Gbadamosi (Registrar)
P.O. Box KF 1908, Koforidua	P.O. Box CT 3221, Cantonments- Acera
Tel: 081 21590, 21587	Tel. No.: 778930
Programmes: (i) B.Sc. Computer Science	Programmes:
(ii) B.Sc. Business Administration	(i) B. A. Religious Studies (Islamic
Certification: Karunya Institute of Technology & Science, India	Option) Certification: University of Ghana
Science, maia	(ii) Bachelor of Admin. (Marketing)
2. Ashesi University College, Ghana	(iii) Bachelor of Business Admin.
Contact: Mr. Patrick G. Awuah Jr.	(Accounting)
P.M.B. CT 3. Cantonments-Accra	(iv) Bachelor of Business Admin. (Banking
<i>Tel.</i> (021) 220574	& Finance) Certification: University of Ghana (being
Programmes: (i) B.Sc. Business Management (ii) B.Sc. Computer Science	Certification: University of Ghana (being negotiated)
Certification: University of Cape Coast	neg ((rated)
Certification. Conversity of cape coust	6. Methodist University College-Ghana
3. Catholic University College of Ghana	Contact: Rev. Prof. S. K. Adjepong (Principal)
Contact: Dr. Michael J. Schultheis (President)	Founder: Methodist Church of Ghana
Catholic University College	P.O. Box DC 940, Dansoman Tel. No.: 314539 Fax: 227008
P.O. Box 363. Sunyani	Programmes. (i) B.Sc. General Administration
Tel. (061) 24805	(ii) B Sc. Economics
(b) National Catholic Secretariat P.O. Box AA 9712. Airport-Acera	Certification: University of Ghana (being negotiated)
Tel. (021) 512208. 513111	
Programmes	7. Presbyterian University College
B.Sc. Information and Communication	Contact: Prof. K. Sraku -Lartey (Principal) Presbyterian University College
Science & Tech.	P.O. Box 236
B Sc. Religious Studies	Mpraeso-Kwahu
B.Sc. Economics or Business Administration Certification: University of Ghana (being negotiated)	Decoramina
Certification: University of Ghana (being negotiated)	(i) Bachelor of Science in Business
4. Central University College	Admin. (ii) Bachelor of Science in
Contact: International Central Gospel Church	(ii) Bacassol of Selence in Information & Communication
P.O. Box DS 2310, Dansoman-Acera	Tachnalogy
Tel. No.: 311040-1, Fax: 311042	Certification: University of Ghana (being negotiated)
Programmes: (i) B.A. Theology	
(ii) B Sc. Admin (Accounting Option)	8. Wisconsin International University College,
<ul><li>(iii) B.Sc. Admin. (Marketing Option)</li><li>(iv) B.Sc. Admin. (Human Resource)</li></ul>	Chana
Management)	Contact: Rev. D. A. Darley (Director) P.O. Box LG 754, Legon
(v) R A Executive Secretaryship	<i>Tel.</i> No. 501449 <i>Fax:</i> 501491
CAY B Co Apriliusiness Management	Programme: (i) MBA
(vii) B.Sc. Admin (Banking & Phance	
(Option)	Certification: University of Grana (being negotiated) (ii) B.S. Management and Computer
(viii) B.Sc. in Management Studies (ix) Diplomain Huntan Resource Maragement	(ii) B.S. Management and Compare Studies
(x) Dioloma in Business Automiseration	in all the LOUSE
Certification: University of Cape Coast	Certification: University of Cape Court

# GHANA GAZETTE, 2ND APRIL, 2004

# NOTICE OF PUBLICATION OF ACTS

The following Acts are published today:

The 2003 Supplementary Appropriation Act. 2004 (Act 665)

The Appropriation Act. 2004 (Act 666)

Layout-Designs (Topographies) of Integrated Circuits Act, 2004 (Act 667)

# NOTICE OF PUBLICATION OF OFFICIAL BULLETINS

## COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL No. 12

is published today

### SUMMARY OF CONTENTS

#### Companies

Page

Page

Notice of Change of Name of a Company-(fro	m Ad Font	tes Timbe	rs Limited	1 <i>to</i> L. N	. Kyei	
Timbers Limited)						131
Conversion of Private Company to Public Com	pany (Won	nen's Wor	ld Bankin	g Ghana S	Savings	
and Loans Company Limited			••			131
	Genera	1				
Notice of Sale of Overtime Goods, Tema						132

Notice of Sale of Overtime Goods, Tema

#### LOCAL GOVERNMENT No. 10 is published today

#### SUMMARY OF CONTENTS

Bye-laws

Djenno		I HGC
Dangme West District Assembly (Self-Employed/Artisans) Bye-laws, 2003		160
Dangme West District Assembly (Numbering of Premises) Bye-laws, 2003		160
Dangme West District Assembly (Stray Animals) Bye-laws, 2003	**	161
Dangme West District Assembly (Control of Food Wrappers) Bye-laws, 2003		161
Dangme West District Assembly (Sanitation) Byc-laws, 2003		162
Dangme West District Assembly (Cleaning) Bye-laws, 2003		163
Dangme West District Assembly (Temporary Structure) Bye-laws, 2003		165
Dangme West District Assembly (Construction and Placement of Kiosks) Bye-laws, 200	3	165

### THE NATIONAL MID-WEEKLY LOTTO RESULTS

It is hereby certified that a National Mid-Week Lotto Draw was held on Wednesday, 24th March, 2004 in accordance with the provisions of the National Weekly Lotto Act. 1961 and the Regulations published thereunder and that the following numbers were drawn in successive order:

18 - 60 - 31 - 65 - 37

SIGNED **Director of National Lotteries** 

## THE NATIONAL WEEKLY LOTTO RESULTS

It is hereby certified that a National Weekly Lotto Draw was held on Saturday, 27th March, 2004 in accordance with the provisions of the National Weekly Lotto Act. 1961 and the Regulations published thereunder and that the following numbers were drawn in successive order:

### 10 - 30 - 6 - 43 - 44

SIGNED Director of National Lotteries

## PUBLIC PLACE OF WORSHIP

# LICENCE FOR THE CELEBRATION OF MARRIAGES

Under the provision of section 8, subsection (1) of the Marriages Ordinance (Cap. 127) as amended. I, F. T. Nartey, Regional Co-ordinating Director. Office of the Greater Acera Regional Co-ordinating Council, do hereby license the following public place of worship for the celebration of Marriages:

**Christ Living Fire Foundation Chapel** Madina, Accra

Given under my hand at the office of the Greater Accra Regional Co-ordinating Council, Accra this 24th day of March-2004

> F. T. NARTEY Regional Co-ordinating Director

GHANA GAZETTE, 2ND APRIL, 200-	GHANA GAZET	TE,	2ND	APRIL.	2004	
--------------------------------	-------------	-----	-----	--------	------	--

(iii) Association of Chartered Certified Accountants	Programmes:
(ACCA) Parts I, II and III (Final) Certification: CIPS-UK, CIM-UK & ACCA	(i) Charto UK
<ol> <li>Intercom Programming and Manufacturing Company (Ltd.) [IPMC]</li> <li>Contact: Mr. Amar Deep S. Hari (Chief Executive) 1.P.M.C.</li> </ol>	(ii) Chart Accou (iii) ACCA (iv) B.Sc. (Dista Londe
P.O. Box 7617, Accra-North	(v) B.Sc. Distar
Programmes: (i)International Diploma in Computer Studies (IDCS)	Londo Certification: CIM-UK, I UK, A
(ii)International Advanced Diploma (IAD) in Computer Studies.	DISTANCE LEAR
<ul> <li>Certification: NCC Education-UK</li> <li>6. NIIT Education and Training Centre (Ring Road, Accra Centre)</li> <li>Contact: Mr. Kapil Gupta 275/3, Ring Road Central</li> </ul>	1. Resource Develop (Distance Learning Cent Contact: Dr. Jacob Asho P.O. Box 9367. <i>Tel.</i> No. 510860 Programmes:
P.O. Box AN 5253 Accra-North Tel. No.: 251150-1	(i) Mast (ii) Postg Mana
Programmes: (i) Honours Diploma in Computing (ii) Professional Diploma in Computing	(iii) Certi Certification: Univ
Certificate: NIIT-India	2. UNISA Ghana Colle
7. Premier Institute of Law Enforcement Management and Administration	Technology (F (Distance Education Le of South Africa)
Contact: Mr. Seth C. K. Amedofu	Contact: Mr. Benjamin Y UNISA Ghana
(Chief Executive Officer) No. 4 Mukose Close, Atiko Junction.	of Technology

Bubiashie, P.O. Box OD 13 Odorkor-Accra

**Programmes:** 

- (1) Diploma in Police Practice, Correctional Services Management, and Security Management
- B Tech. in Police Practice, Correctional (ii) Services Management and Security Management Technikon University of South Africa

Certification:

### 8. West Africa Computer Science Institute

- Contact: Mr. Lawrence Nyarko (Principal) P.O. Box 1643, Mamprobi-Acera
  - - Tel. No.: 229927
- Programmes:
- (i) Diploma in Computer Programming of Association of Computer Professional (ACP)
- (ii) Diploma in Computer Programming of the Institute of Management Information Systems (IMIS) IMIS (UK) & ACP (UK)

Certification.

### 9. Zenith College

Contact: Mr. Gibrine Adam (President) Zenith College P.O. Box TF 511 Trade Fair, Accra Tel. No.: 784849 Fax: 785098

- tered Inst. of Marketing (CIM).
- tered Inst. of Management ountants (CIMA)
- A (UK) & ICA (Ghana)
- . Economics & Management ance Learning) University of lon)
- Accounting & Finance ance Learning (University of lon)

University of London, CIMA-ACCA (UK) and ICA (Ghana)

#### RNING INSTITUTIONS

pment International (RDI) tre for University of Leicester) ong (Co-ordinator)

KLA.

66 Fax: 510867

- ter of Business Administration
- Diploma graduate in nagement
- tificate in Management
- versity of Leicester

ege & Kludjeson Institute of KIT)

earning Centre for University

- Yeboah Agyemang (Co-ordinator) a College & Kludjeson Institute y (KIT)
  - P.O. Box 10011. Accra-North
  - Fax: 250890 Tel. No. 250888

**Bachelor of Commerce** 

- Programme: Certification.
  - University of South Africa

#### **OTHERS**

1. Academy of Screen Arts (East Legon)

Contact: Rev. Dr. Chris Hesse (Chairman, Board of Trustees)

P.O. Box 14350. Acera

Tel. No. 508583

Diploma in Screen Arts Programme:

Certification:

External (Being negotiated with University of California, Los Angeles)

194 GEANA GAZETTE, 2M	
A View University College	6. Trinity Theological Seminary
9. Valley View University College Contact: Rev. Dr. Seth Laryea, (President)	Contact: Rev. Dr. Emmanuel Asante (Principal)
Seventh Day Adventist Church	P.O. Box 48, Legon
P.O. Box KA 9358, Accra	Tel.: 500541, Fax: 502123
Tel. No.: 767106 Fax: 227024	Programmes:
	(i) Bachelor in Divinity
Programmes: (i) B.A. Religious Studies	(ii) Diploma in Theology
(ii) B.A. Theological Studies	(iii) Diploma in Ministry
(iii) B.B. Admin. (Accounting Option)	(iv) Bachelor of Arts (Religions)
(iv) B.Sc. (Computer Science)	Certification: Internal/University of Ghana
Certification: Griggs University, U.S.A.	TUTORIAL COLLECTO
	TUTORIAL COLLEGES
THEOLOGICAL COLLEGES	1. Academy of Business Administration (Accra
Minim	Campus)
1. Akrofi-Christaller Memorial Centre for Mission	Contact: Dr. Y. Owusu-Bour
Research and Applied Theology	(Founder and Executive Director)
Contact: Rev. Prof. Kwame Bediako (Principal)	P.O. Box 9562
Presbyterian Church of Ghana P.O. Box 76, Akropong-Akuapem	KIA, Accra
<i>Tel.</i> No. 233-27-556718	Tel. Nos. 0244-319274, 669829/673949
the second se	Fax: 673948
Programmes: M. Theology Certification: External (University of Natal),	Programmes:
South Africa	(i) Chartered Institute of Marketing, UK
Joan Anica	(Up to Advanced Certificate only)
2. Ghana Baptist Theological Seminary	(ii) Association Chartered Certified
Contact: Rev. G. S. Mallet (Principal)	Accountants (I–II) (iii) Diploma and Advanced Diploma in
Ghana Baptist Theological Seminary	Business Administration
P.O. Box 1, Abuakwa-Kumasi	Certification: CIM (UK), ACCA (UK) Association
Tel. No. 051-50030	of Business Executives (ABE), UK
E-mail: gbsem@africaonline.com.gh	
Programmes:	2. Ghana School of Marketing
(i) Diploma in Theology	Contact: Mr. Kwabena Agyekum
(ii) Bachelor of Theology Certification: University of Cane of Coast (being	(Executive Secretary)
and a second the second the second the second the second sec	Chartered Institute of Marketing
negotiated)	P.O. Box 18235, Accra Tel. No 021-665749
3. Ghana Christian College and Seminary	Programme:
Contact. Rev Christian P. Adjei (Principal)	Chartered Institute of Marketing
Tel. No.: 226735	(CIM). UK (Certificate up to
(a) P.O. Box 5722. Accra-North	Prostgraduate Diploma)
(b) P.O. Box ABK 114, Abeka-Accra Programmes:	Certification: CIM-UK
(i) B.A. Christian Ministries	3 Craduate School BAA
(ii) Diploma in Religious Education and	3. Graduate School of Management (Kanda Campus)
Pastoral Ministry	Contact: Dr. Ashie Okpoti (Provost)
Certification: Internal (Until 2006)	P.O. Box CCC9, Cantonments-Acera
4. Christian Service College	Tel. Nos.: 227055, 7010437
Contact: Mrs. Juliana Senavoe (Principal)	Programmes
P.O. Box 3110, Kumasi	(i) Advanced Diploma of Association
Tel. No. 051-28781	Computer Professionals (ACP)
Programmes:	(ii) Higher Diploma of the Institute of
(i) B. A. Theology	Management Information Systems
(ii) Diploma in Biblical Studies	(IMIS)
Certification: University of Ghama	on the one on
(iii) B. Business Administration Certification: University of Ghana (being populated)	4. Institute of Management Studies
Certification: University of Ghana (being negotiated)	Contact. Mil. Sazrar Opata (Director)
5. Maranatha Bible College	PO. BOX 482, Apera
Contact: Rev. Bernard E. Marbell	Tcl. No. 228668 Programmes:
P.O. Box 10320, Acera	
Tel/Fax. 401661 Programmes:	(i) Chartered Institute of Purchasing & Supply (CIPS)
(i) Diploma in Theology	Supply (CIPS) (Certificate up to Advanced
(ii) Bachelor of Arts (Theology)	Certificate up to Advanced Certificate)
USU DUCDCIOF OF MUNATER	(ii) Chartered Institute of Marketing (CIM)
Certification: University of Ghana, University of Cape Coast (being negotiated)	Certificate up to Postgraduate Diploma

Į,

### CHANGE OF NAMES

424. Miss Felicia Otoo, a Secretary of Anglican Education Unit. Sekondi. wishes to be known and called
 Mrs. Felicia Hasford with effect from 1st October. 1994. All documents bearing her former name are still valid.
 425. Miss Adelaide Mensah, a Nurse with Reg. No. 10830 of New Education Education Provide Statements.

425. Miss Adelaide Mensah, a Nurse with Reg. No. 10830 of New Edubiase District Hospital, P.O. Box 12, New Edubiase, wishes to be known and called Mrs. Adelaide N. Ntori with effect from 4th May, 2001. All documents bearing her former name are still valid.
426. Miss Joyce Atswei Adjetay, a Targhan, id. B.

426. Miss Joyce Atswei Adjetey, a Teacher with Reg. No. 3798/93 of Nungua Presby Primary School. P.O. Box 9. Nungua, wishes to be known and called Mrs. Joyce Jeridine Atswei Laryea with effect from 4th March, 1995. All documents bearing her former name are still valid.

427. Mr. Mark Duah, a Public Servant of P.O. Box 12525. Accra-North, wishes to be known and called Mr. Mark
 Kwaku Duah with effect from 29th March, 2004. All documents bearing his former name are still valid.
 428. Miss Dela Nyamadi, a Banker of Metropolytic Metropolytic Metropolytics.

428. Miss Dela Nyamadi, a Banker of Metropolitan & Ailied Bank, P.O. Box 1778, Cantonments, Acera and of P.O. Box 1537, Osu, Acera, wishes to be known and called Mrs. Dela Dzikunu with effect from 21st November, 1998. All documents bearing her former name are still valid.

429. Miss Charlotte Tettey, a Midwife with Reg. No. 14241 of 37 Military Hospital, Neghelli-Barracks, Accra, wishes to be known and called Miss Ama Tettey with effect from 29th March, 2004. All documents bearing her former are still valid.

430. Miss Christina Araba Nebbah, a Firewoman with Reg. No. 9500036L of Ghana National Fire Service, P.O. Box 4129, Headquarters, Acera, wishes to be known and called Mrs. Christina Araba Osoba-George with effect from 4th October, 2003. All documents bearing her former name are still valid.

431. Miss Esther Agyakwa, a Nurse with Reg. No. SRN 11411 of Komfo Anokye Teaching Hospital and of Harvesters Evangelistic Ministry, P.O. Box B 104. Bantama, Kumasi, wishes to be known and called Mrs. Esther Agyakwa Bortey with effect from 31st August, 2002. All documents bearing her former name are still valid.

432. Miss Faustina Ama Amediku, a Housewife of P.O. Box BC 52, Burma Camp, wishes to be known and called Mrs. Faustina Ama Chormey with effect from 26th January, 2002. All documents bearing her former name are still valid.

433. Miss Katumi Nuhu, a Secretary of Electricity Company of Ghana. P.O. Box 521, Accra and of P.O. Box 60, Alajo-Accra, wishes to be known and called Miss Karen Katumi Nuhu Napon with effect from 19th February, 2004. All documents bearing her former name are still valid.

434. Mr. Frank Owusu-Sekyere, a Teacher with Reg. No. 24962 of Opoku Ware Secondary School, P.O. Box KS 12031, Kumasi, wishes to be known and called Mr. Kwabena Owusu-Sekyere with effect from 12th March, 2004. All documents bearing his former name are still valid.

435. Miss Gloria Asare, a Teacher with Reg. No. 5565/91 of University of Education. Winneba, Kumasi Campus, P.O. Box 1277, Kumasi, wishes to be known and called Miss Gloria Clement-Crentsil with effect from 9th March, 2004. All documents bearing her former name are still valid.

436. Mr. George Mensah Wiafe, a Civil Servant of Controller and Accountant-General's Dept. and of P.O. Box 15266, Accra-North, wishes to be known and called Mr. Kofi Anim with effect from 22nd August, 2001. All documents bearing his former name are still valid.

437. Mr. Kweku Takyi Annan, a Plumber of Charlotte North Caroline. United State of America and of P.O. Box 5. Abura-Dunkwa, wishes to be known and called Mr. Rowland Koomson with effect from 1st June, 1999. All documents bearing his former name are still valid.

438. Miss Cynthia Amponsah, a Teacher with Reg. No. 7084/98 of University of Education, Winneba, (North Campus) and of Projects Office, E.C.G., (Communications). P.O. Box 5278, Accra, wishes to be known and called Mrs. Cynthia Fenyi-Baah with effect from 3rd September. 2003. All documents bearing her former name are still valid.

439. Miss Susan Mimexah Kumah, a Secretary of Community and Sanitation Agency and of P.O. Box CT 2675. Cantonments, Accra, wishes to be known and called Mrs. Susan Mimexah Quarshie with effect from 26th October. 2002. All documents bearing her former name are still valid.

440. Mr. Saliah Hussein, a Teacher with Reg. No. 5144/94 of Biadan R/C J.S.S., Berekum and of P.M.B. L II. University of Ghana, Legon. Accra, wishes to be known and called Mr. Saliah Ban with effect from 31st December, 2002. All documents bearing his former name are still valid.

441. Miss Vida Kankam, a Teacher with Reg. No. 4570/97 of Adenta Community School, P.O. Box 825. Madina-Acera and of P.O. Box MD 1144. Madina-Acera, wishes to be known and called Mrs. Vida Nkansah-Amankra with effect from 17th January. 2001. All documents bearing her former name are still valid.

442. Miss Beatrice Appiah, a Teacher with Reg. No. 3648/78 of Adenta Community School, P.O. Box MD 825. Madina-Acera and of P.O. Box MD 762, Madina-Acera, wishes to be known and called Mrs. Beatrice Otoo with effect from 8th February, 2003. All documents bearing her former name are still valid.

443. Miss Abena Asuamah Oppong, a Civil Servant of Judicial Service and of P.O. Box GP 19307, Accra. 443. Miss Abena Asuamah Oppong, a Civil Servant of Judicial Service and of P.O. Box GP 19307, Accra. wishes to be known and called Mrs. Abena Oppong Adjin-Doku with effect from 13th March. 2004. All documents bena in the first service and of the service and of P.O. Box GP 19307, Accra.

bearing her former name are still valid.
 444. Miss Caroline Odokor Oddoye, a Teacher with Reg. No. 3696/98 of Pantang Hospital Primary School.
 444. Miss Caroline Odokor Oddoye, a Teacher with Reg. No. 3696/98 of Pantang Hospital Primary School.
 PO. Box PL 81, Legon-Acera and of P.O. Box CF 5015. Osu-Cantonments, Acera, wishes to be known and called
 PO. Box PL 81, Legon-Acera and of P.O. Box CF 5015. Osu-Cantonments bearing her former name are still valid.
 Mrs. Caroline Odokor Asare with effect from 7th April, 2000. All documents bearing her former name are still valid.

# GHANA GAZETTE, 2ND APRIL, 2004

## THE NATIONAL ACCREDITATION BOARD (MINISTRY OF EDUCATION, YOUTH & SPORTS)

### PUBLIC NOTICE

Pursuant to Regulation 22 of the Tertiary Institutions (Establishment and Accreditation) Regulations, 2002 (L. I. 1700), the National Accreditation Board (NAB), publishes for the information of the general public the list of accredited private tertiary education institutions as at 31st March, 2004:

#### UNIVERSITIES

1. University of Ghana Contact: The Vice Chancellor P.O. Box LG 25 Legon-Accra Tel.: 021 500149/500381/500300 Fax: 0.: 502701

2. Kwame Nkruman University of Science and Technology Contact: The Vice Chancellor PMB, Kumasi Tel.: 051 (0350-9/60084/60313

3. University of Came Coast Contact: The Vice Chancellor P.O. Box. Cape Coast Tel: 042 32480/32489 Fax: 042 32484/5

Fax: 051 00137

4. University for Development Studies Contact. The Vice Chancellor P.O. Box TL 1350, Tamale Tel.: 071 22422 Fax: 071 23957/22080

5. University College of Education of Winneba Contact: The Principal P.O. Box 25, Winneba Tel.: 0432 22139/22140 Fax: 0432 22361

#### POLYTECHNICS

1. Accra Polytechnic Contact: The Principal P.O. Box 501. Acera Tel.: 021 662263/662939 Fax: 021 664797

2. Bolgatanga Polytechnic Contact: The Principal P.O. Box 767, Bolgatanga Tel. 072 24279/24080/260 Fax: 072 23103

3. Cape Coast Polytechnic Contact: The Principal P.O. Box Cape Coast Tel.: 042 33090/33205 Fax: 042 37428

4. Ho Polytechnic

Contact: The Principal P.O. Box 217, Ho Tel.: 091 26621 Fax: 091 28398

5. Koforidua Polytechnic Contact: The Principal P.O. Box 981, Koforidua Tel.: 081 24993/22890 Fax: 081 24179

6. Kumasi Polytechnic Contact: The Principal P.O. Box 854, Kumasi Tel. 051 22388/ Fax: 051 22387

7. Sunyani Polytechnic Contact: The Principal P.O. Box 206. Sunyani Tel.: 061 27050/24924/23278 Fax: 061 24921

8. Takoradi Polytechnic Contact: The Principal P.O. Box 256, Takoradi Tel.: 031 22643/22917/22918 Fax: 031 25256

9. Tamale Polytechnic Contact: The Principal P.O. Box 3, Tamale Tel.: 071 22771/22640 Fax: 071 23849

10. Wa Polytechnic Contact: The Principal P.O. Box 553, Wa Tel.: 0756 22878 Fax: 0756 22198

#### **OTHER TERTIARY INSTITUTIONS**

1. Institute of Professional Studies (IPS) Contact: The Director PO. Box 149 Legon-Accra Tel.: 021 500171/500722 Fax: 021 501174

2. Ghana Institute of Journalism (GIJ) Contact: The Director P.O. Box GP 667 Accra Tel.: 021 228336 Fax: 021 221750

3. Ghana Institute of Management and Public Administration (G1MPA) Contact: The Director-General P.O. Box AH 50 Achimota-Accra Tel.: 021 401681/401682/402540 Fax: 021-405805/490457

# CHANGE OF NAMES-contd.

445. Miss Eunice Aku Ashong, a Teacher with Reg. No. 6751/73 of Calvary Methodist '2' Basic, P.O. Box 399 445. Miss Eunice Aku Ashong, a Teacher with Keg. No. 0751775 of Cartaly Interference of Dasie, P.O. Box 399 Accra and of P.O. Box NK 207, North Kaueshie, Accra, wishes to be known and called Mrs. Eunice Aku Tetteh with

effect from 26th October, 2002. All documents bearing her former name are still valid. ect from 26th October, 2002. All documents bearing net fornier attenant) with Reg. Nos. SRN 11839. MID 12816, 446. Lt. Patience \kuvi Dzigbordi Awumee, a Nurse (Lieutenant) with Reg. Nos. SRN 11839. MID 12816, 446. Lt. Patience Akuvi Dzigbordi Awumee, a Nurse (Electricitation and a states, Accra, with 12816, GH/3089 of 37 Military Hospital, Accra and of P.O. Box (TN) 1039, Teshie-Nungua Estates, Accra, wishes to be known GH/3089 of 37 Military Hospital, Accra and of P.O. Box (TN) 1039, Teshie-Nungua Estates, Accra, wishes to be known

GH/3089 of 37 Military Hospital, Acera and of P.O. Box (114) 1009, found from 22nd June, 2003. All documents bear, and called Lt. (Mrs.) Patience Akuvi Dzigbordi Envimayew with effect from 22nd June, 2003. All documents bear. her former name are still valid. 447. Miss Christiana Minigkuu, a Teacher with Reg. No. 1568/82 of University of Education, P.O. Box 25, ing her former name are still valid.

447. Miss Christiana Minigkuu, a teacher with Reg. No. 1990/02 of Christian of Education, F.O. Box 25 Winneba-North Campus, c/o Eric Kuuduoro, Holy Family Hospital, Techiman, wishes to be known and called Miss Winneba-North Campus, c/o Enc Kuuduoro, nory rainity riospital, roospital, ro

448. Miss Alice Esinam Amegbor, an Agriculturist of Ministry of Food & Agriculture, P.O. Box M.37, Acera, 448. Miss Alice Esinam Amegbor, an Agriculturist of Millistry of Food & Figure 1.05, Box 19.57, Accra, wishes to be known and called Mrs. Alice Esinam Dawson with effect from 29th August, 2002. All documents still valid.

bearing her fori manne are still valid. 449. Miss Victoria Asante-Owusu, a Student-Teacher with Reg. No. 2529/97 of University of Education, Winneba, Aggrey Hall, P.O. Box 25, Winneba, wishes to be known and called Mrs. Victoria Odai with effect from

19th December, 2003. All documents bearing her former name are still valid. 450. Miss Perpetual Doffey, a Teacher with Reg. No. 1672/98 of Afife Anyiche J.S.S., P.O. Box 8, Afife, wishes to be known and called Mrs. Perpetual Agbagba with effect from 18th March, 2000. All documents bearing her

451. Miss Catherine J. Dery, a.k.a. Kate J. Dery, a Nurse with Reg. No. SRPHN 1230 of Ministry of Health, former name are still valid. Zabzugu, wishes to be known and called Miss Kate J. Dery with effect from 19th November, 2003. All documents

bearing her former name are still valid. 452. Mr. Gaspard K. Agbeko, a Shipping Clerk of Toti-Berg Frt Service. P.O. Box CE 11762, Tema, wishes to be known and called Mr. Gaspard Agbeko Fummey with effect from 5th April, 2004. All documents bearing his former

453. Mr. Edwin Afoakwa, a Technician of H/No. 190. Obuasi-Ashanti, wishes to be known and called name are still valid. Mr. Isaac Kwarteng with effect from 9th February, 2000. All documents bearing his former name are still valid



PRINTED BY THE GHANA PUPLISHING CORPORATION. ASSEMBLY PRESS, BARNES ROAD, PO/BOX 124, ACCRA, GHANA/GPC/A224/600/3/2004